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Date: August 15,2012

Mohammed Hamed

By and through Waleed Hamed
Plaza Extra Supermarket

Sion Farm Store

Christiansted, V.I. 00820

Re:  Notice of Withdrawal

Dear Mr. Hamed,

The amount of $2,784,706.25 will be withdrawn from United’s operating account
effective August 15™, 2012. This amount equals the proceeds you previously wilhdrew through
your agent Waleed Hamed. To ensure full accuracy, attached are the receipts you requested
during mediation demonstrating the $1,095,381.75 of withdrawals. The below itemized amounts
are not in dispute.

Past Confirmed Withdrawals ... ... .. ... i, $1.600,000.00

Additional Withdrawals per the auached requested receipts ................ $1.095.381.75
Fifty percent (50%) of St. Maarten Bank Account............................... $44.355.50
Fifty percent (50%) of Cairo Amman Bank ............._...................... $44.696.00

Should you have any concerns about these amounls, please provide the basis for your

concerns in writing. Thank you.
You?( /

#,— Fathi Yusuf
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